



# BAY VIEW Historian

VOLUME 2011, NO. 5

OCTOBER 2011

**NEXT MEETING:** General Membership Meeting - Reuben Gold Thwaites award, Board elections, speaker Sharon Cook discusses the shipwreck of the Lady Elgin - Monday, October 3, 7:00 pm, Beulah Brinton Center, 2555 S. Bay Street.

## Bay View Historical Society to Receive Wisconsin Historical Society's Highest Award

BY RON WINKLER

The Bay View Historical Society is the 2011 recipient of the Wisconsin Historical Society's prestigious Reuben Gold Thwaites Trophy. Michael Stevens, State Preservation Officer with the Wisconsin Historical Society, will make the presentation at the BVHS membership meeting on Monday, October 3, at 7:00 pm at the Beulah Brinton Center, 2555 S. Bay Street. Bay View's elected representatives at all levels of government have been invited. The event is free and open to the public. Refreshments will be served.

The trophy is the Wisconsin Historical Society's highest recognition of distinction and is awarded annually to a "historical society for continued excellence for its overall service to its community over a period of at least five years." Historical societies are eligible to receive the award every 25 years. The Bay View Historical Society received the award 25 years ago, seven years after the society's inception, and is the only society to

be awarded the trophy a second time. The award is a traveling trophy that the society can display for a year. A certificate accompanying the trophy will be on permanent display at the Society.

Reuben Gold Thwaites was born in Dorchester, Massachusetts, and attended Yale University. He moved to Wisconsin and served as managing editor of the Wisconsin State Journal from 1876 to 1913 and was secretary and superintendent of the Wisconsin State Historical Society from 1886 to 1913. Thwaites edited numerous documents on Wisconsin history and wrote books on history and travel in Wisconsin, Illinois, Minnesota and Iowa. A champion of historical preservation, Thwaites encouraged local communities to establish their own historical societies. The trophy that bears his name was first awarded in 1958 to the Marathon County Historical Society.



In 1986, Bay View Historical Society President Betty Pum accepted the Reuben Gold Thwaites Trophy from H. Nicholas Muller III, Director of the Wisconsin State Historical Society.

## There will be a lot happening at the October 3 Membership Meeting - Don't miss it!

BY NANCY TAWNEY

The October 3 Membership Meeting of the Bay View Historical Society will be a very interesting evening that you won't want to miss.

In addition to the BVHS receiving the Reuben Gold Thwaites Award from the Wisconsin Historical Society, elections for the Board of Directors - the people who will provide the Society's leadership for the next year - will be held. Information about the candidates can be found on page\_ of this issue.

Finally, Bay View resident Sharon Cook will give a fascinating account of the 1860 shipwreck of the Lady Elgin. Taking on the persona of her ancestor, Lady Elgin passenger Jane Cook, Sharon will recount the events of this noted Lake Michigan tragedy.

## ENJOY THE MUSIC OF LIL' REV AND LARRY PENN

Midwestern traveling musician and storyteller Lil' Rev and singer-songwriter Larry Penn will perform an afternoon concert at the Beulah Brinton House on Packers bye-week Sunday, November 27, at 2:00 pm. Refreshments will be served at the performance, and a free-will offering will be taken.

Plan to attend this entertaining event at the Beulah Brinton House, 2590 S. Superior Street. To learn more about Lil' Rev or purchase his latest CD, *Around the Campfire*, visit [lilrev.com](http://lilrev.com).

*The Bay View Historian*  
is published six times a year by  
The Bay View Historical Society.

**President**

Nancy Tawney

**Vice-President**

Stephanie Harling

**Secretary**

Kathy Mulvey

**Treasurer**

Michael Krolick

**Board Members:**

Karla Iseler

Dean LaGrow

Shemagne O'Keefe

Candice Owley

Sheila Semrou

Greg Wernisch

**Committee Contacts:**

**Archives**

Janis Liedtke, 414-481-2648

**Beulah Brinton House Management**

Stephanie Harling, 414-744-5343

**Fundraising**

Nancy Tawney 414-744-5674

**Historian Lead Editor**

Jenn Kresse, 414-531-0225

jrkresse@gmail.com

**Nominating**

Leslie Bachhuber, 414-294-4377

**Landmarks**

John Manke, 414-304-5039

**Programs**

Ron Winkler, 414-744-9404

**Sunshine**

Nadine Barthuli, 414-744-8535

**Membership**

\$20 Individual/\$17 Seniors (Age 65+)

\$30 Household/\$25 Senior Household

\$30 Nonprofit/Small Business

\$55 Corporate

Bay View Historical Society

2590 S. Superior Street

Bay View, WI 53207

www.bayviewhistoricalsociety.org

The Bay View Historical Society is a nonprofit 501 (c) (3) organization. Your donations and in-kind gifts are tax-deductible as allowed by law.

## PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE:

BY NANCY TAWNEY

For a good part of the summer, the Beulah Brinton House yard was once again transformed with an installation of the Bay View Observatory. This joint project with Discovery World and students from Bay View High School was an excellent display of Bay View history, as well as that of other parts of Milwaukee. Many people commented on how much they liked visiting the Observatory and learning more about our past.

In addition to the viewers enjoying this

ambitious exhibit, the student participants who designed and built it were given a very memorable introduction into the joys of historic inquiry and study. It is heartening to know that a new generation has begun this pursuit. Projects such as the Observatory are central to the Bay View Historical Society's mission of conserving, celebrating and sharing Bay View' rich heritage. We are grateful to all who worked so hard to make the Bay View Observatory a reality.



## Pre-Order Ron Winkler's *Bay View* and Pick Up Your Copy on December 12th

Ron Winkler has written a history of Bay View for Arcadia Publishing's Images of America series, and now you can pre-order your very own copy complete with photo archive! The 128-page text is packed with over 200

photographs, maps and illustrations from BVHS archives and numerous private collections never before published.

Beginning with a historical overview of the neighborhood, the book covers Bay View's early pioneers, steel mill, churches and schools, 'Little Italy', highways and byways, as well as recreation and entertainment of the era.

The book will be published in December. Books are \$21.99 each, and may be picked up on Saturday, December 17th at the Beulah Brinton House between 1:00 pm and 6:30 pm. For \$25, the book will be sent to you via mail. All profits from the book's pre-order will benefit the Bay View Historical Society.

Please make checks payable to the BVHS. Pre-order forms must be received by December 1.

Name \_\_\_\_\_

Phone \_\_\_\_\_

Number of copies to be picked up \_\_\_\_\_ x \$21.99 = \_\_\_\_\_

Number of copies for delivery \_\_\_\_\_ x \$25.00 = \_\_\_\_\_

Shipping Information:

Name \_\_\_\_\_

Address \_\_\_\_\_

City, State, Zip \_\_\_\_\_



## WELCOME NEW MEMBERS!

We welcome the following new members who joined the Society since July 1st:  
Kristine Gauger • David & Eleanor Rice • Gene Seidler

# Southwestern Border Walk Wrap-up

BY RON WINKLER

The Bay View Historical Society's 2011 August Walk featured the Southwestern Border, an area outside of the original Village of Bay View. The walk, which was open to the public, was led by tour guides Ron Winkler and Greg Wernisch on Saturday, August 6th. The Society sponsored the walk to help Bay View residents and visitors gain an appreciation of the history, architecture and lifestyle in the southwestern corner of Bay View. Bay View was originally part of the Town of Lake, created in 1838. The Village of Bay View was formed in 1879, and when it joined the city of Milwaukee in 1887, Milwaukee's southern border became Oklahoma Avenue. Over the years, the remaining Town of Lake land was added to the city of Milwaukee (except for the area that incorporated as the City of St. Francis). The Southwestern Border is bounded by Oklahoma Avenue on the north, Morgan Avenue on the south, the Lake Parkway



This is the view looking south from the intersection of 3rd Street and Holt Avenue in 1930.

Avenue between Humboldt Park and 6th Street. Bitter battles were fought between the Town of Lake and Bay View's alderman Paul Gauer to annex Town of Lake land. The town residents wanted to become part of the city to obtain the amenities enjoyed by their Bay View neighbors. When these areas were annexed piecemeal between 1922 and 1929, they became part of Milwaukee and Bay View. The Southwestern Border has some old farmhouses that date back to the late 19th century, but most of the homes were built after 1925. The majority are duplexes, bungalows and Tudor revival homes, along with a generous sprinkling of Colonial revival and Mediterranean homes.

There were a number of churches (Unity Lutheran, Chapel of the Cross Lutheran, Lutheran Church of the Great Spirit, United Church of Christ, St. Luke's Episcopal), schools (Humboldt Park and Fritsche) and businesses (Nordberg, Prasser/Klecza Funeral Home, Nash/American Motors/Chrysler) on the tour. The walk started at 9:30 am at Unity Lutheran Church, 1025 E. Oklahoma Avenue. Participants saw the inside of the church and heard about the congregation's outreach in Bay View from Pastor Kevan Penvose. The walk concluded at St. Luke's Episcopal Church, 3200 S. Herman Street, with a tour and refreshments hosted by BVHS members Joan and Gus Luetzow.

## THANK YOU!

Donna Pogliano generously hired a painter to have the Beulah Brinton house exterior painted this fall.

The outside of the house has a fresh coat of white paint and it looks wonderful .... our most heartfelt thanks to you, Donna!

## AND ANOTHER THANK YOU!

The Bay View Historical Society would like to thank the owner of Jim's Garage Door Repair, Jim Kupferschmidt, for donating his services to the Society. Jim donated and installed a new garage door opener at the Beulah Brinton House. We encourage members to take note of the businesses that generously donate their materials and skills to help in restoring the Beulah Brinton House. If you are in need of garage door repair services, we hope you'll call Jim's Garage Door Repair at 414-643-0500. A list of all contractors that donate their services to the Society is on our website. Please patronize our local businesses that give back to our community.

## AND ONE MORE....

Dick Knepper rebuilt the balustrade on the front porch of the Beulah



Dick Knepper hard at work rebuilding the Beulah Brinton House's balustrade.

Brinton House. Using his building and carpentry know-how, Dick was able to make this much-needed improvement. Thank you very much, Dick!

### BAY VIEW'S SHOE CENTER



"The House That Value Built"  
Open Daily 8 A.M. to 8 P.M.

#### Season's Latest Styles



In Men's,  
Women's and  
Children's  
Footwear

### FRITZ GAWLITTA'S SHOE STORE AND SHOE REPAIR SERVICE

3216 South Howell Avenue

Sheridan 4-6979

Fritz Gawlitta's Shoe Store Ad 1950. This family-owned shoe store was at 3216 S. Howell Avenue, from 1937 until about 1986. Fritz's son Bob moved the business to 7508 W. Oklahoma Avenue, and the name was changed to Gawlitta's River Bend Shoes. Today the business is owned by Bob's youngest son, Eric.

(Wisconsin Highway 794) on the east and 6th Street on the west. The walk also included the area north of Oklahoma Avenue to Russell

## IN MEMORY

Margaret Blackwood, a longtime member of the Bay View Historical Society, passed away on July 26, 2011, and we mourn the loss of this friend.

# AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

The Bay View Historical Society's Bylaws were last revised in 2004. Over time, situations have changed, and the document needs to be amended. A committee consisting of Diana David, Michael Krolick, Candice Owley and Nancy Tawney has worked on the proposed revisions.

Please read the suggested changes and submit your vote for approval or disapproval of them.

Mail your vote using the form below OR vote online by sending an email stating your approval to [info@bayviewhistoricalsociety.org](mailto:info@bayviewhistoricalsociety.org).

Please note "Bylaws" in the subject line and be sure to include your name. Email votes must be received by November 30, 2011.

## BALLOT

\_\_\_\_ I (we) approve the amendments to the Bay View Historical Society bylaws that were published in the October 2011 issue of the Historian.

\_\_\_\_ I (we) do not approve the amendments to the Bay View Historical Society bylaws that were published in the October 2011 issue of the Historian.

Name \_\_\_\_\_

Address \_\_\_\_\_

Please mail this ballot by November 30, 2011, to:  
Bay View Historical Society, 2590 S. Superior Street, Milwaukee, WI 53207

## Proposed Bylaw Amendments

### ARTICLE I. PURPOSES AND OBJECTIVES

**(original)** As states in the articles of incorporation, the purposes of this organization are primarily educational and shall be to preserve, advance and disseminate, in the manner hereinafter described, knowledge of the history of Bay View, Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

**(new)** As stated in the articles of incorporation, the purposes of this organization are primarily educational and shall be to preserve, advance and disseminate, in the manner hereinafter described, knowledge of the history of Bay View, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. It is the intent of the Bay View Historical Society to be non-discriminatory in compliance with state, federal and local laws.

#### Section 1. Libraries, Museums, Historic Sites and Websites

c. The president shall cause applications for state and federal tax-exempt status to be made, and this status shall be kept in force through the filing of subsequent annual reports as required by the Internal Revenue Service, and the Wisconsin Department of Taxation, Wisconsin Department of Regulation and

Licensing and the Wisconsin Department of Revenue, if applicable.

#### Section 2. Research and Publication

a. 1. The resources of this organization may be used for the printing and distribution of newsletters, periodicals, books and other literature related to state or local history and for research projects including those dealing with historic sites, oral history, inventories and site maps and markings. Archival material may be loaned or otherwise disbursed only according to guidelines developed by the Archive Committee and approved by the Board.

2. Area churches, The Milwaukee Journal-Sentinel, The Bay Viewer and other South side papers will be included in the organization's mailing list for publications and other appropriate business.

b. Books, films, and other material related to state or local history may be purchased. These materials will be placed in the organization's library or museum or will be distributed to members, schools, libraries, or other institutions in a manner determined by the board of directors.

b. The Bay View Historian is the official publication for the organization's notices.

#### Section 3. Other Programs and Activities

a. The expenditure of funds to pay normal and customary expenses of meetings and special events; tours; junior historian projects; museum, site, and library related activities; administrative and operating costs; and other programs, projects and activities for the furtherance of the purposes for which this organization is incorporated shall be made upon direction of the board.

b. The Society shall pay the fees for those persons delegated to attend the Annual Metro-Regional Conventions. A report to the assembly or printed in the Bay View Historian will be required from any attendees who are subsidized by the Society.

c. The president shall appoint a committee to implement an annual scholarship award of in an amount determined by the board, which is to be given to a student at Bay View High School at the Annual Awards Day Ceremony. The recipient of this award will be a graduating senior with interest and abilities in the area of social studies. The High School Faculty can make nominees for the scholarship.

*Continued on page five*

# Proposed Bylaw Amendments

Continued from page four

## ARTICLE II. MEMBERSHIP

### Section 1. Qualifications

b. Membership shall be renewed annually to remain active. ~~terminate for non-payment of dues as of the day following the date on which payment is due, and that date shall be January 1st. Membership terminated for non-payment of dues shall be reinstated as of the date payment is made. There shall be a 3-month grace period after notification of arrears before removal from the mailing list.~~

c. ~~The dues of new members joining after November 1st will be paid through the following year.~~

### Section 2. Classification and Dues

a. Membership consists of 3 classes as follows: Individual, Household, and Corporate. The membership categories and the annual dues for each respective class will be set by the board of directors. ~~In setting the amount the board will consider the past history of the dues, the annual budget and the financial needs of the organization.~~

## ARTICLE III. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

### Section 1. Composition of the Board

a. The board of directors shall consist of officers and members of the board. It shall have at least ~~no fewer than~~ 11 members and no more than 21 members, including the officers.

### Section 2. Powers of the Board

a. The board of directors shall have the power to conduct the affairs of this organization and to delegate authority, as is not otherwise set forth in these bylaws.

b. This shall include the approval and authorization of an annual budget reflecting normal and customary expenditures

~~of the organization, but shall not include major expenditures of more than \$1000.00, unless included in the annual budget. Expenditures greater than this amount shall require the advice and consent of the assembly.~~

c. The board shall have the responsibility for hiring, evaluating and terminating staff and creating and implementing policies for the development, operation and maintenance of facilities.

d. The board of directors shall have the power to create or terminate an executive committee, special boards of trustees or advisors and other permanent and special committees as they deem necessary. ~~Included may be the following committees: landmarks, fund raising, membership, program, bylaws, officer selection, publicity, accessioning and cataloging, archives, museum and library.~~

e. The board of directors must approve expenditures of each committee in excess of \$100.00 unless included in the annual budget.

### Section 3. Responsibilities of Directors

a. Directors shall attend board meetings and all ~~regular~~ and special meetings.

b. A director shall be removed automatically if he/she misses three (3) consecutive regular board meetings without prior notice and just cause within a period of one year.

c. The Secretary shall distribute a copy of these bylaws to each director upon their election and post bylaws on the website.

## ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS

### Section 1. Classification of Officers

a. The ~~offices~~ officers shall include as at minimum a president, a vice-president,

a secretary and a treasurer. The board of directors may form other offices as they deem necessary.

### Section 2. Duties

c. The Treasurer shall submit a proposed annual budget based on the Society's fiscal year, January 1 to December 31, to the Board of Directors for approval at least 30 days prior to the end of the Society's fiscal year. ~~in advance of the Society's first business meeting of the fiscal year. The budget shall be submitted to the membership for approval.~~

d. A treasurer's report shall be prepared ~~annually after the conclusion of the fiscal year~~ during the first quarter of the fiscal year and printed in the Bay View Historian and presented at the next membership meeting.

## ARTICLE V. ELECTIONS

### Section 1. Directors

a. ~~Members~~ At the last ~~second~~ business meeting of the year, members shall elect directors from voting members of the Society in good standing. One third of the directorships shall become vacant each year. Elections to these vacancies shall be held each year and will be for a term of three years. Only two consecutive board terms shall be permitted.

b. Vacancies among directors occurring before the expiration of a term shall be filled in an election by the board of directors and those so elected shall serve until the next business meeting, at which time a general election shall be held to fill the unexpired portion of the term(s).

c. A nominating committee for directorship candidates shall be formed ~~at the first business meeting of the year~~ least 60 days before the election of directors. It shall be comprised of no more than 7 volunteers and shall include no more than two current

Continued on page six

# Proposed Bylaw Amendments

Continued from page five

directors who shall not be the current board president. ~~The committee shall become an official entity upon approval of the members.~~ The committee shall thereupon set its schedule and appoint its chairperson.

## Section 2. Officers

a. The president or past president shall appoint a selection committee to nominate officers from members of the board. It may consist of the current president, one past president and three directors.

c. Officers shall serve a term of ~~one year~~ two years. The president/treasurer and vice president/secretary shall be elected in alternating years. Officers can succeed themselves no more than two terms before rotating off at least one year.

## ARTICLE VI. MEETINGS

### Section 1. Meetings of the Board of Directors

a. The board of directors shall meet within 30 days after the election meeting. Special meetings of the board may be called by the president or by any three directors. Each director shall be notified in person or by mail or email as to the time and place of such meetings.

b. Five directors, at least one of which must be an officer, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

### Section 2. Meetings of the Membership

a. There shall be two general membership business meetings held each year. ~~one on the first Monday of October~~ The last business meeting of the year will be for the election of board members and ~~one on the first Monday of April~~ to present the annual budget for membership review ~~approval~~. Twenty-five (25) members, at least one of which must be an officer, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the membership. The president

may call special meetings of the membership with concurrence with the board of directors or upon the written request of at least twenty (20) members. When a special meeting of the total membership is called, each member shall be notified by mail or email at least one week in advance as to the time, place, and purpose of the meeting.

## ARTICLE VII. AFFILIATION WITH THE STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY

### Section 1. Authority for Affiliation

d. The following shall be causes for termination of affiliation by the State Historical Society, but extenuating circumstances shall be taken into account before action to terminate affiliation is taken by the Board of Curators:

(2) Failure to submit annual reports to the ~~Office of Local History~~ Wisconsin Historical Society for three successive years.

### Section 2. Responsibilities

a. It shall be the responsibility of this organization to submit an annual report to the ~~Office of Local History of the State~~ Wisconsin Historical Society. This report shall include the results of annual elections, the names and addresses of all officers and directors, and any other information as may be requested for the purpose of accumulating data for the benefit of this and other affiliated organizations.

b. The ~~State~~ Wisconsin Historical Society shall be notified of all changes in the articles of incorporation, ~~and~~ the bylaws and board officers.

### Section 3. The Role of the State Historical Society in Affiliation.

b. The organization shall receive without charge those publications and periodicals the State Society shall determine, but the

publications will include the Wisconsin Magazine of History, ~~Badger History, Then and Now, and Exchange.~~ The ~~Office of Local History~~ State membership newsletter, Columns, shall be sent to all officers and directors, whose names are on the State Society's current mailing list, but only one copy of the ~~other publications~~ Magazine of History shall be sent and they shall be mailed on behalf of the organization to the president.

c. To the extent to which staff time and funds permit, the State Historical Society shall extend its professional and technical services to this affiliate. In general, such services shall be without cost to the affiliate. However, extended and costly services may be negotiated on a cost-sharing basis. The ~~Office of Local History~~ Field Services section of the Wisconsin Historical Society is designated as the principle liaison office and advisor for the affiliate.

### Section 4. The Wisconsin Council for Local History

a. This organization shall be a member of the Metropolitan District of the Wisconsin Council for Local History and the association of the affiliates of the State Historical Society established by the board of Curators in 1961 through the authority of Sec. 44.03 (5) of the Wisconsin Statutes. All members, officers, and directors of this organization are entitled to attend the annual regional ~~conventions~~ meetings of the Council and its annual state ~~convention held in Madison~~ conference.

b. The president of this organization or an appointed delegate may ~~shall~~ attend the regional conventions to give an oral report on the activities of the organization, or, whenever circumstance prevents, may ~~shall~~ submit a written report to be read by the regional chairman.

c. In the year in which the name of this organization reaches the top of the list in

Continued on page seven

# Proposed Bylaw Amendments

Continued from page six

annual alphabetical rotation of the names of the affiliates in the region, the president of the organization or his/her appointed delegate shall serve as regional chairman. In this year the organization shall sponsor and conduct the regional ~~convention~~ meeting over which the president shall preside. The president or the appointed delegate may attend the three scheduled and any special meetings of the Advisory Committee of the Council that year as a voting member thereof. During membership on the Advisory Committee and thereafter, he/she shall be eligible to election as a state officer of the Council.

## ARTICLE IX. AMENDMENTS

### Section 1. Amending of Bylaws

These bylaws may be amended, after board approval, by a two-thirds vote of

members present at any regular meeting or special meeting called for the purpose, or by a mail-in or email vote. Any amendment must be submitted in writing to the membership a minimum of 30 days prior to the vote or presented for an announced open discussion at the meeting prior to the vote on the amendment.

### Section 2. Committee on Bylaws

The board shall establish a ~~standing~~ committee on bylaws, rules, and procedures with one member of the committee from the board of directors and no more than five on the committee.

## ARTICLE X. INFORMATION

### Section 1. Benefits to Members

a. A copy of the current bylaws and of the articles of incorporation shall be available to members on the website or by ~~who~~ request ~~them~~ from the secretary.

b. Copies of the current and past bylaws and of the articles of incorporation shall be placed in the Society's archives ~~in the Hewelley Library~~ at the Society's headquarters.

### Section 2. Minutes of Meetings

Copies of minutes of all meetings of the Society and of the board of directors shall be available on request from the secretary after sixty (60) days following the meetings. Copies shall be placed also in the Society's archives ~~in the Hewelley Library~~ at the Society's headquarters.

---

# BVHS to Vote for Board Members October 3

BY LESLIE BACHHUBER

Three new Board Members will be elected by the BVHS membership at its General Meeting on October 3 to serve three-year terms. A one-year position will also be filled. Following are the candidates selected by the Nominating Committee.

**Susan Ballje** is an educational consultant. She has a wide variety of experience as a teacher, lecturer, director and coach and also has skills in event planning and writing. Susan is honored by her nomination to the board and enthusiastic about helping further our mission. She has been a board member for both the state and local American Association of University Women.

**Mary Fisher**, a charter member of BVHS, looks forward to becoming more active in the Society. As part of her commitment to Bay View, Mary has been involved in community organizations such as the Neighborhood Association, Immaculate Conception Church and the Shamrock Club.

**David Reinelt** is a local resident who values the work of the Historical Society in "sharing the history of Bay View." He grew up near the Beulah Brinton House and would like to be part of its restoration. David has an engineering degree and has remodeled his own home, giving him experience that will be very helpful. Additionally, he has served on the board of Rufus King High School Alumni Association.

**Stephanie Harling**, who is completing a term on the Board and served as Vice President, will run to fill the one-year position. Stephanie is a lifelong resident of Bay View, served previously on the BVHS Board and is currently chair of the House Committee. She also was President and Board Member of the Bay View Neighborhood Association, Advisory Council Member of the Beulah Brinton Community Center, Committee Member of the South Shore Farmers' Market and is a member of the Bay View Garden and Yard Society.

BVHS heartily thanks the following people who have completed their terms:

**Kathy Mulvey**, who served two years as President and one year as Secretary, and **Greg Wernisch**, who served on the House Maintenance Committee, was Secretary for a year and represented BVHS at State Historical Society events.

In addition, BVHS soon will need a new Treasurer. **Mike Krolick** retired from his position as branch manager at the Bay View M & I Bank. He will stay with BVHS until the end of the year, but then will retire from the Board, leaving two years on his second term as Treasurer.

BVHS welcomes your participation in our various committees. Help is always needed and valued. Please consider running for the Board in the future. If you or someone you know is willing to serve, please contact Leslie Bachhuber, chair of the Nominating Committee, at [lesbach@aol.com](mailto:lesbach@aol.com), or 294-4377.

# Calendar 2011

## **MONDAY, OCTOBER 3:**

General Membership Program

Meeting is free & open to the public  
Beulah Brinton Community Center  
2555 South Bay Street • 7:00 pm

## **SATURDAY, OCTOBER 15:**

Beulah Brinton House Open to Public  
2590 S. Superior St.  
1:00 - 4:00 pm

## **SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 19:**

Beulah Brinton House Open to Public  
2590 S. Superior St.  
1:00 - 4:00 pm

## **SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 27:**

Concert with Lil' Rev and Larry Penn  
Beulah Brinton House  
2590 S. Superior St.  
2:00 - 4:00 pm

## **SATURDAY, DECEMBER 17:**

Beulah Brinton House Open to Public  
& Debut of Ron Winkler's *About Bay View*  
2590 S. Superior St.  
1:00 - 7:00 pm

## Upcoming Board Meetings:

- Tuesday, October 11, 6:30 p.m.  
Beulah Brinton House
- Tuesday, November 8, 6:30 p.m.  
Beulah Brinton House
- Tuesday, December 13, 6:30 p.m.  
Beulah Brinton House

*Board meetings may be subject to change.*

EIGHT

ENCOURAGING A SENSE OF COMMUNITY BY PRESERVING, CELEBRATING AND SHARING BAY VIEW'S RICH HERITAGE.

Return Service Requested

Non-profit  
Organization  
U.S. Postage  
**PAID**  
Permit No. 4184  
Milwaukee, WI

Bay View Historical Society  
2590 SOUTH SUPERIOR STREET  
BAY VIEW, WI 53207

